Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 6:33 PM

To: '‘Nushwat, Matthew'

Subject: RE: CD-09A Post Closure Site Management Requirements Notification
Matthew,

Thank you for the notification of excavation. ACEH has no objections to the proposed
excavation. Hope it goes well for you.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

————— Original Message-----

From: Nushwat, Matthew [mailto:MMN8@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 11:39 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: CD-09A Post Closure Site Management Requirements Notification

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Alameda County LOP

Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway Alameda, CA 94502-6577
(510) 567-6700

Hello Mr. Wickham,
How are you.

Subject: PG&E Notification of Pending Excavation Nearby Land Use Restrictions Site, Project
CD-@9A, Location: L-105N MP33.28.

PG&E will excavate access to pipeline L-105N, at dig location CD-09A, 16th Avenue and
Embarcadero, Oakland, CA. A search of Environmental databases in advance of the excavation
shows that dig location is nearby a Land Use Restriction sites referenced as Case No.
70600101898 (Post Closure Site Management Requirements - No excavation of contaminated soils
without Agency review and approval). PG&E notification to Alameda County is required before
excavation may proceed.

Distance and direction from dig location is about 700 feet northeast to the post closure site
(William Wurzbach Company, 1200 20th, Oakland, CA).

PG&E's Dig Location is not contiguous to, or otherwise similarly situated with respect to the
Land Use Restriction site(s).

PG&E's pending excavation at the dig location should not impact the Land Use Restriction
site(s).



Please indicate if additional information is needed; and, if you have any issues or concerns.
PG&E appreciates Alameda County's consideration and assistance in this matter.

Regards,

Matthew Nushwat

PG&E Environmental Operations
6111 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583

(925) 244-3664

Cell: (925)-207-4681

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/




